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Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 11:48 AM
To: 'Charn's Customcraft'
Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Accd Invlg: SJQ 2459 P & SCU 868 S on 12.11.2017 ***LKK 

REF:CC6/AIG17022108/pb3 
Attachments: SJQ2459P.MP4

Sensitivity: Confidential

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Your ref: SJQ 2459P                                            
Our ref: CC6/AIG17022108/T1pb3 
  
Dear Sirs,  
   
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SCU 868S AND SJQ 2459P ON 12/11/2017 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and 
evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of the accident.  
  
Based on the accident scenario and your client’s CCTV footage after review, it can be seen that your client moved off 
his vehicle upon green light and collided onto our insured’s vehicle was already in the roundabout. Our principal is in 
view that vehicle which was already in the roundabout has precedence. 
  
In view of the above and with our principal’s instruction, we regret to inform you that we are unable to further look 
into your claim. 
  
As such, we will close file in our end. 
  
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 11:41 AM 
To: 'Charn's Customcraft' <charns@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Accd Invlg: SJQ 2459 P & SCU 868 S on 12.11.2017 ***LKK REF:CC6/AIG17022108/pb3  
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs, 


